Notice of Licensing Sub-Committee BCP

Council

Date: Thursday, 26 May 2022 to be convened at the conclusion of the
proceding Sub-Committee meeting.

Venue: Virtual via Teams

Membership:
Clir 3 J Butt Clir D Kelsey Clir L Williams

Reserves:

Clir J Bagwell (1)
ClIr V Slade (2)

All Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are summoned to attend this meeting to
consider the items of business set out on the agenda below.

The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following
link:

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=5338
if you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please
contact: Joseph Tyler at joseph.tyler@bcpcouncil.gov.uk Democratic Services on 01202

096660 or email democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 118686 or
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk

£5
€3
GRAHAM FARRANT o=
CHIEF EXECUTIVE S'e
= C
g5
18 May 2022 <9

BCP Council Civic Centre, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY



Maintaining and promoting high standards of conduct

Councillors should act solely

Declaring interests at meetings ?n terms of the public
Familiarise yourself with the Councillor Code of Conduct which can be found in interest
Part 6 of the Council’'s Constitution.
Bgfore the meeting, rgad the agenda aqd reports to see if the matters to be Councillors must avoid
discussed at the meeting concern your interests placing themselves under

any obligation to people or
organisations that might try
inappropriately to influence
them in their work. They
should not act or take
decisions in order to gain
financial or other material
benefits for themselves,
their family, or their friends.
They must declare and
resolve any interests and
relationships

Objectivity

Councillors must act and
take decisions impartially,
fairly and on merit, using the
best evidence and without
discrimination or bias

Accountability

Councillors are accountable
to the public for their
decisions and actions and
must submit themselves to
the scrutiny necessaryto
ensure this

Openness

Councillors should act and
take decisions in an open
and transparent manner.
Information should not be
withheld from the public
unless there are clear and
lawful reasons for so doing

Honesty & Integrity

Does the matter directly relate to one of my Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPls)
(set out in Table 1)?

Does the matter directly relate to the
| have a DPI and cannot take part without finances or wellbeing of one of my Other
a dispensation Registerable Interests (ORIs)
(set out in Table 2)?

| have an ORI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

Does it directly relate to the finances or
wellbeing of me, a relative or a close
associate?

| have a NRI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

Does it affect the finances or wellbeing of
me, a relative or a close associate or any
of my ORIs?

Am | or they affected to a greater extent that
most people? And would a reasonable person
think my judgement s clouded?

| have an interest and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but | have no interest to disclose
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

What are the principles of bias and pre-determination and how do they affect my
participation in the meeting?

Bias and predetermination are common law concepts. If they affect you, your

participation in the meeting may call into question the decision arrived at on the Councillors should act with
item.

honesty and integrity and
should not place themselves
in situations where their
honesty and integrity may

At the time of making the decision, be questioned

did the decision maker have a closed Leadership
mind?

Councillors should exhibit

Bias Test Predetermination Test

In all the circumstances, would it
lead a fair minded and informed
observer to conclude that there was
a real possibility or a real danger that

the decision maker was biased?

. 4 these principles in their own
behaviour. They should
If a councillor appears to be biased or to have predetermined their decision, actively promote and
they must NOT participate in the meeting. robustly support the
" " " 7 - principles and be willing to
For more information or advice please contact the Monitoring Officer challenge poor behaviour

(susan.zeiss@bcpcouncil.gov.uk) wherever it occurs


mailto:susan.zeiss@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

AGENDA

ltems to be considered while the meeting is open to the public

Election of Chair

To elect a Chair of this meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Apologies
To receive any apologies for absence from Members.

Declarations of Interests

Councillors are requested to declare any interests on items included in this
agenda. Please refer to the workflow on the preceding page for guidance.

Declarations received will be reported at the meeting.

Protocol for Public Speaking at Virtual Meetings

A revised protocol for public speaking at formal virtual meetings of the
Licensing Sub Committee when itis considering Licensing Act 2003
business is included with the agenda sheet for this meeting.

Parma Pizza, 1448 Wimborne Road, Bournemouth, BH10 7AS

An application has been received for a new premises licence for the
premises known as ‘Parma Pizza’, 1448 Wimborne Road, Bournemouth,
BH10 7AS.

This matter is brought before the Licensing Sub Committee for
determination.

Cherries Cafe, 65a Curzon Road, Bournemouth

To open and adjourn consideration of the above application until the Sub-
Committee meeting on 8™ June 2022 in order to comply with the timescales
of the Hearing Regulations.

No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes.



This page is intentionally left blank



ggen!a Item !

Schedule 7

LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB COMMITTEE -
PROTOCOL FOR PUBLIC REPRESENTATION AT VIRTUAL
MEETINGS

1. Introduction

1.1. The existing protocol for public speaking has been adapted to apply in respect
of virtual hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Gambling Act 2005, and
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as
amended by the Policing and Crime Act 2009).

1.2. This includes applications relating to the licensing of alcohol, regulated
entertainment, late night refreshment, gambling, and sex establishments,
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicles, which are the responsibility of the
Licensing Committee/Sub Committee to determine as set out in Part 3(A)-3 of
the Council’s Constitution.

1. The Chair welcomes everyone, matters of general housekeeping are
dealt with, notification that the hearing may be recorded for live and
subsequent broadcast on the Council’s website, reminder to switch
mobile phones to silent, principles for managing formal skype meetings.

2. The Chair identifies all parties present and makes introductions.

3. Matters of general housekeeping are dealt with, notification that the
hearing may be recorded for live and subsequent broadcast on the
Council’s website, reminder to switch mobile phones to silent.

4.  All persons who have given notice of their intention to speak are
identified.

5. Identify if any person who wishes to withdraw a representation or wishes
not to speak

6. Chair explains proposed procedure and order of speaking for hearing as
set out in Appendix A. All parties confirm agreement or make
representations on procedure proposed.

7.  Licensing Officer’s report is presented.
8. Parties present their representations in the order agreed.

9. Parties who are speaking should not repeat the information which they
have already given in writing in their representation. They will be able to
expand on the written information given, provided the information
remains relevant. Any addition information should be limited to the
grounds of their representation(s). For example, if they are objecting on
the grounds of Public Nuisance, then they should confine their
comments to matters relating to Public Nuisance.

—



10. Members of the Licensing Committee or Sub Committee may ask
questions after each representation and at the end of all representations.
Parties, will be allowed to ask questions through the Chair.

11. Following representations, the parties will be given the opportunity to
sum up. Party who spoke first to go last. The hearing will then conclude.

12. Members will deliberate in private with the clerk and legal representative
as appropriate present.

13. The decision will be taken by the Committee and notification of the
decision will be given within the period of five working days beginning
with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held in accordance
with the regulations. The notification of decision will include information
about the right of appeal as appropriate.

14. The Legal Advisor will advise the parties of any right of appeal as
appropriate at the conclusion of the hearing.

2. General points

e The hearing may be adjourned at any time at the discretion of the
Members

e Members may amend the procedure at any time if they consider it to be in
the public interest or in the interest of a fair hearing

e The Sub Committee may decide to conduct all or part of a hearing in non
public session where it considers the public interest in doing so, outweighs
the public interest in the hearing.

e The Chair may exclude any person from a hearing for being disruptive.

e Meetings of the Licensing Committee in public session are recorded by
the Council for live and subsequent broadcast on its website.

e The hearing will take the form of a discussion.

e Only persons (or their representatives) who have made an application, are
subject to an application or have submitted a written representation to the
Licensing Authority under the relevant Act are permitted to speak at the hearing.

¢ Any further information to support an application or a representation must
be submitted at least 5 working days prior to the Hearing. Any submissions
submitted less than 24 hours before the hearing must be agreed by all
parties at the Hearing, before it can be considered

e If a party has informed the Authority that they do not intend to participate,
or be represented at the hearing, or has failed to advise whether they
intend to participate or not, the hearing may proceed in their absence

2.2. For other matters in Part 3(A)-3 of the Council’'s Constitution which are the
responsibility of the Licensing Committee, the procedures set out in Part 4D of

N



the Council’s Constitution in relation to public questions, statements and
petitions shall apply.

2.3. This includes such matters as making recommendations on relevant policies,
approving the level of fees charged by the Council, and making decisions on
tariffs charged by the Public Carriage Trade.

2.4. The Council's Constitution can be accessed using the following link:
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteelD=151&
Info=1&bcr=1

2.5. For further information please contact democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

~N w


https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
mailto:democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Appendix A
Proposed procedure and order of speaking for virtual hearings

e The Licensing Officer/Other Council Officer presents report
e Applicant will make their Application

e Questions of the Applicant by all parties, Members of the Committee/Sub-
Committee to go first

o Responsible Authorities and Other Persons will make their representations.

e Questions of the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons. Members of the
Committee/Sub-Committee to go first.

e All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke last
to go first). The hearing will then conclude.

e Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present.
(Councillors new to Licensing may observe but will not take part in the decision
making).

¢ Notification of the Sub Committee’s decision will be given within the period of five
working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was
held in accordance with the regulations. The notification of decision will include
information about the right of appeal as appropriate.

e The Legal Adviser will advise parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at the
conclusion of the hearing.



Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE BCP

Council

Report subject

Application for a Premises Licence at Parma Pizza, 1448
Wimborne Road, Bournemouth, BH10 7AS

Meeting date

26 May 2022

Status

Public Report

Executive summary

Mr David Ramsay has made application on behalf of Mr Nicolai
Carp for a premises licence at Parma Pizza, 1448 Wimborne Road,
Bournemouth. The application is for the following: -

Late night refreshments (indoors & outdoors)
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 00:00

Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 02:00

Supply of alcohol (On & Off)

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00

Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 02:00

At New Year’s, the times are from start of permitted hours on 315t
December to the end of permitted hours on 2" January.

The Licensing Authority has received representations on the
grounds that to grant the application would undermine the
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and prevention of
public nuisance licensing objectives.

Recommendations

It is RECOMMENDED that:

Members are asked to decide whether to:-

a) Grant the application for a premises licence as made;

b) Refuse the application for a premises licence;

¢) Grant the premises licence subject to additional conditions.

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to make
a decision at the end of the hearing after all relevant parties
have been given the opportunity to speak. Members must give
full reasons for their decision.

Reason for
recommendations

The Licensing Authority has received 2 representations from other
persons in objection to the application on the grounds that to grant
the application, would undermine the prevention of crime and




disorder, public safety and prevention of public nuisance licensing
objectives.

The Licensing Authority may only consider aspects relevant to the
application that have been raised in the representation. Where
representations have been received from a responsible authority or
any other person, and the concerns have not been resolved
through mediation between all parties, the Scheme of Delegation,
set out in the Council’'s Constitution states that the application
should be dealt with by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

10




Portfolio Holder(s): Councillor Bobbie Dove — Community Safety and Regulatory
Services

Corporate Director Jess Gibbons — Chief of Operations

Report Authors Tania Jardim — Licensing Officer

Wards Kinson

Classification For Decision

Background

1.

An application for a premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
was made on 7" April 2022. The application is to include the ground and first floor
of the premises at 1448 Wimborne Road and is for the provision of late night
refreshments, indoors and outdoors, Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 00:00 and Friday
and Saturday 23:00 to 02:00 and for the supply of alcohol, on and off sales, Sunday
to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00 and Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 02:00. A copy of the
application, including the plan of the premises, is attached at Appendix 1.

The premises currently benefit from a premises licence which covers the ground
floor only and permits the following: -

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors)
Friday - 23:00 to 01:00
Saturday - 23:00 to 01:00

And from the start of permitted hours on 31st December to the end of permitted hours
on 2nd January

Supply of Alcohol

Monday - 11:00 to 23:00
Tuesday - 11:00 to 23:00
Wednesday - 11:00 to 23:00
Thursday - 11:00 to 23:00
Friday - 11:00 to 01:00
Saturday - 11:00 to 01:00
Sunday - 11:00 to 23:00

And from the start of permitted hours on 31st December to the end of permitted hours
on 2nd January. A copy of the current premises licence is attached at Appendix 2.

The applicant’s agent has advised that should a new licence be granted, the current
premises licence will be surrendered.

11




Consultation

4. The application was served on all responsible authorities and the applicant’s agent
confirmed that the statutory notices were displayed on site and published in the local
newspaper.

5. The application prompted 2 representations from other persons under the prevention
of crime and disorder, public safety and prevention of public nuisance licensing
objectives. A copy of these representations is attached at Appendix 3.

6. There are no representations from any of the Responsible Authorities.

Options Appraisal
7. Before making a decision, Members are asked to consider the following matters: -
e The representation made by one other person.

e Therelevant licensing objectives, namely the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety and prevention of public nuisance.

e The Licensing Act 2003, appropriate Regulations, Statutory Revised
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018)
and the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Summary of financial implications
8. NA

Summary of legal implications

9. If Members decide to refuse the application or attach condition to the licence, which
the applicant does not agree to, the applicant may appeal to the Magistrate’s Court
within a period of 21 days beginning with the day that the applicant is notified in
writing, of the decision.

Summary of human resources implications
10. N/A

Summary of sustainability impact
11. N/A

Summary of public health implications
12. N/A

Summary of equality implications
13. N/A

Summary of risk assessment
14. N/A

Background papers

BCP Council — Statement of Licensing Policy

12



https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s21122/Statement%200f%20Licensing
%20Policy.pdf

Hearing Regulations

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/made

Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018)

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment
data/file/705588/Revised guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 April 2018 .pdf

Appendices
1 — Copy of application

2 — Copy of current premises licence and approved plan

3 — Representations in objection to the application by 2 other persons

13


https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s21122/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy.pdf
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/documents/s21122/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/made
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank

14



APPENDIX 1

Bournemouth, Christchurch and Poole For help contact

Application for a premises licence licensing@bepcouncil.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01202 451177
———

*required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.
Your reference PARMA PIZZA You can p.ut V\!hat you want here to help you
—————— track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

® Yes C No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name lﬁICOLAl j

—

* Family name LCARP

Main telephone number _ Include country code.
Other telephone number _

PJ Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
. o person without any special legal structure.
@ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

< Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

15



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

* Street L]
District I
* City or town IBOURNEMOUTH

County or administrative area iDORSET

.

* Postcode [ |
! Countiy {United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

_x_
=S
5 <
b4 o
=

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[J Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
& Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(C A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in C Yes ¢ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered C  Yes & No

outside the UK?

Business name DAVID RAMSAY LICENSING CONSULTANT

VAT number -

Legal status Sole Trader
Your position in the business |OWNER

Home country United Kingdom

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

nd Controller of HMSQ 2009

16




17



18



Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(¢ Yes C No

If “Yes"” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

_I

Building number or name

Street I
District l_
City or town [BOURNEMOUTH

County or administrative area |DORSET

|

|
ol
]
|

I

Postcode

Country [United Kingdom

l

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

® Yes " No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

[ WAC VAL
dd

mm yyyy

* Nationality [ROMANIAN

l Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code

-

] Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

L

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? I I 2022
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, L | / L

when do you want it to end dd

]

mm

Provide a general description of the premises

Printer and Controller ¢

19




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

PIZZIERA PROVIDING HOT FOOD FOR 'SIT IN' OR 'TAKEAWAY' AND HOME DELIVERY

If 5,000 or more people are
expecled lo allend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertalnment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes & No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidaince on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

C Yes @ No

Sectlon 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes @ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Quean's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

20




21



22



23



24



25



26



27



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

- does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below {which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below abeut which sections of the passport to copyl.

o An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Bivielic lmigration Docuimeiit (Biometiic Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

B A current passport endorsed to show that the holdcr is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
o A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

28




29



Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

30




31



32



33



== =3 =
£ & 201 ¢ IVOS

....!u..c,-
\ Sra.c..m
. 4|| .lIt:-- IJ
= i ; ._.__ fa——
. DB STV \

/
§ u‘-\

- -

§ r— u b o i _
A — - 46 B S Bt (P
I/ - ~
/s 0 , ;
- —_— e S oy
’ e headndll o ) — Ee=s=auzes
=l o 8
P - - | P 5
o 2 i )
e, X . i W]
[ LER TP
NV BO0OTS 183 O3S0I0Bd
] _ 7& 3 — T = ==v—¥
Md .ﬂ\( - 1 [T - . =t .
g 0 80 e b —d e
" M - - - ca s - ‘.\
M_ n s . . Pl eadsmans , B - ]
v v = p2E - - = — S :
. 9 g e
& » o . l,. A
4 = F = - B - '
4 n WO i i . 4 N. —
oM &
¢ p . o | ___ =g
mv s . 4
. oM W3eny

NALTDT-. e k!l

Pl

Y. G

v¢2\d szVd

Nwsra =dar LS FUVSRMEN T

34



APPENDIX 2
Licensing Team BCP

Town Hall Annex Council
St Stephen’s Road
Bournemouth BH2 6EA

Premises Licence
Part A

Premises licence number: BH181858

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Parma Pizza 1448 Wimborne Road

Post town: Bournemouth | Post Code: BH10 7AS

Telephone number: 01202 571329

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment

Friday - 23:00 to 01:00

Saturday - 23:00 to 01:00

Provision of late night refreshments will take place indoors and outdoors

Non-standard timings for provision of late night refreshments.

From the start of permitted hours on 31st December to the end of permitted hours on 2nd January
Supply of Alcohol

Monday - 11:00 to 23:00

Tuesday - 11:00 to 23:00

Wednesday - 11:00 to 23:00

Thursday - 11:00 to 23:00

Friday - 11:00 to 01:00

Saturday - 11:00 to 01:00

Sunday - 11:00 to 23:00

Non-standard timings for the supply of alcohol

From the start of permitted hours on 31st December to the end of permitted hours on 2nd January

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday - 07:00 to 23:00

Tuesday - 07:00 to 23:00

Wednesday - 07:00 to 23:00

Thursday - 07:00 to 23:00

Friday - 07:00 to 01:00

Saturday - 07:00 to 01:00

Sunday - 07:00 to 23:00

Non standard timings.

From the start of permitted hours on 31st December to the end of permitted hours on 2nd January

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies:

Alcohol will be consumed on and off the premises.

35



20f8

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

Mr Nicolai Carp

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Nicolai Carp

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

ouncil

36



30f8

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Mandatory Conditions (Sections 19,20,21 LA 2003)

1.1.

1.2

There shall be no sale or supply of alcohol when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of this premises licence or at a time when the said premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or when his/her licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

(d)

(e)

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises —

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to -

drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti- social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification

policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,

37



1.6.

(a)
(b)

40f8

before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either

a holographic mark, or

an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that -

(a)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

beer or cider: V2 pint;

gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to
be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014

1.7.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
Where —

P is the permitted price,

D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence -

the holder of the premises licence,
the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

38



50f8

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

General - all four licensing objectives.

2.1.

The sale of alcohol shall only be made as an accompaniment to a substantial meal from the main
course section of the menu.

Prevention of Crime & Disorder.

2.2.

2.3.

24.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

All front of house staff shall be trained to a competent level including licensing law, drug
awareness and shall be trained to Level 2 Award in Conflict Management.

A refusals book shall be maintained and shall be checked and signed by one of the management
staff on a weekly basis.

2.3.1 The refusals book shall be kept on the premises and made available for inspection by
Licensing, Police and other authorised officers.

The premises shall adopt an 'under 25' policy with regards to the requirement for Proof of age and
production of acceptable ID.

All seated areas including the outside area shall be regularily monitored both by staff and CCTV
and tables shall be cleared at regular intervals.

The premises shall actively participate in any local Town Watch or local equivalent initiative.

A CCTV system, shall be installed to cover all entry and exit points enabling frontal identification
of every person entering in any light condition.

2.8.1 The CCTV system shall continually record and cover areas where alcohol is kept for
selection and purchase by the public, whilst the premises is open for licensable activities.
It shall operate during all times when customers remain on the premises.

2.8.2 All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31days with correct date and time
stamping.

2.8.3 Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or an
authorised officer of the council throughout the preceding 31 day period.

39



2.8.

6 of 8

2.84 The CCTV system shall be updated and maintained according to police
recommendations.

2.8.5 A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public.

2.8.6 This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorised council officer recent data
or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

2.8.7 CCTV shall be downloaded on request of the Police or authorised officer of the council.

2.8.8 Appropriate signage advising customers of CCTV being in operation, shall be prominently
displayed in the premises.

2.8.9 A documented check of the CCTV shall be completed weekly to ensure all cameras
remain operational and the 31 days storage for recordings is being maintained.

2.8.10 Refresher training shall be provided at least once every 6 months.

A record shall be maintained of all staff training and that record shall be signed by the person
receiving the training and the trainer.

2.9.1 The records shall be kept for a minimum of 12 months and made available for inspection
by police, licensing or other authorised officers.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

2.9.

2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

No waste shall be removed from the premises during the hours of 22:00 to 08:00.
No deliveries other than that of newspapers shall take place between the hours of 22:00 to 08:00.
Staff shall encourage customers to leave quietly and have regard for residents.

The outside of the premises shall be regularly monitored by staff and CCTV to ensure that the
licensing objectives are being upheld and no customers are loitering outside premises.

Signs shall be displayed at the exit requesting customers to leave the area quietly, having regard
for local residents.

Protection of Children from Harm

2.14.

2.15.

2.16.

2.17.

2.18.

2.19.

Staff shall be trained in accordance with any guidance given by Trading Standards in relation to
all age restricted goods.

A “No Proof of Age — No Sale” policy shall be adopted and records kept of that training at the
premises.

2.16.1 Such records shall be kept and made available to Licensing, Police or other authorised
officers.

‘Challenge 25’ signage shall be displayed prominently on the premises.

Written records of training and subsequent refresher training shall be kept for all staff involved in
the sale of alcoholic beverages.

The only acceptable proof of age documents acceptable shall be UK photo driving licence, valid
passport and ID cards bearing the PASS LOGO.

During home deliveries including alcohol no supply of alcohol shall be made unless the
acceptable proof of age is shown at time of delivery, examined and accepted.

40



70of8

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

N/A

Annex 4 — Plans

This licence is issued in accordance with the plan 184270, dated 9 April 2021, submitted with the
application, as attached.

41



8of8

42



Licensing Team BCP

Town Hall Annex Council
St Stephen’s Road
Bournemouth BH2 6EA

Premises Licence
Part B

Premises licence number: BH181858

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Parma Pizza 1448 Wimborne Road

Post town: Bournemouth | Post Code: BH10 7AS

Telephone number: 01202 571329

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Late Night Refreshment, Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors and Outdoors): Friday to Saturday - 23:00 to 01:00

Supply of Alcohol: Sunday to Thursday -11:00 to 23:00, Friday to Saturday - 11:00 to 01:00

Non Standard Timings for authorised Licensable Activities

From the start of permitted hours on 31st December to the end of permitted hours on 2nd January

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday - 07:00 to 23:00, Friday to Saturday - 07:00 to 01:00
Non standard timings.
From the start of permitted hours on 31st December to the end of permitted hours on 2nd January

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies:

Alcohol will be consumed on and off the premises.

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence:

e Nicoar Garp. I

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):

N/A

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of
alcohol:

Mr Nicolai Carp

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

None
Issued: 21 January 2021 Mrs Nananka Randle
Revised: April 2021 [Minor Variation] Licensing Manager

43



This page is intentionally left blank

44



APPENDIX 3

To: Licensing Com
Subject: Application for parma pizza
Date: 14 April 2022 18:11:29

I object to the business parma pizza extending their alcohol licence as they have been
breaching these licences for months we have reported numerous times to police for anti
social behaviour serving alcohol till 3am and all customers being drunk and disorderly in
the street, customers being sick on my property next door and using my alley way as a
toilet, serving alcohol to under 18s bar man does not check ids, the smell or cannabis from
his vounger customers throughout the week sitting outside!

Hes breached his licence already since opening by serving alcohol till between 230 and
3am and breached his planning permission too!

If someone could contact me regarding this application I would much appreciate it!
There are lots of unhappy residents!

Never had a problem the whole 4 years I've lived here until hes moved in and made mine
and my families lives hell this has seriously affected my mental health and abilities im no
longer able to work!!

Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2
Get ‘ 0]

45



From: Eloise Goodenough

To: Licensing Com
Subject: Permission
Date: 14 April 2022 18:28:32

I do not agree to Parmapizza serving alcohol to this time! They cause enough trouble in the
local area already, they and their customers do not respect the neighbours and other
properties in the area. There are young children often disturbed at the current times
already, they use our gardens as toilets, stand outside our doors Being loud and rude when
told to move on and they already serve alcohol past their closing time.

Thank you for your time

46



	Agenda
	4 Protocol for Public Speaking at Virtual Meetings
	LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB COMMITTEE - PROTOCOL FOR PUBLIC REPRESENTATION AT VIRTUAL MEETINGS
	1. Introduction
	1.1. The existing protocol for public speaking has been adapted to apply in respect of virtual hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Gambling Act 2005, and Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended by the ...
	1.2. This includes applications relating to the licensing of alcohol, regulated entertainment, late night refreshment, gambling, and sex establishments, Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicles, which are the responsibility of the Licensing Committe...

	2. General points
	 The hearing may be adjourned at any time at the discretion of the Members
	 Members may amend the procedure at any time if they consider it to be in the public interest or in the interest of a fair hearing
	 The Sub Committee may decide to conduct all or part of a hearing in non public session where it considers the public interest in doing so, outweighs the public interest in the hearing.
	 The Chair may exclude any person from a hearing for being disruptive.
	 Meetings of the Licensing Committee in public session are recorded by the Council for live and subsequent broadcast on its website.
	 The hearing will take the form of a discussion.
	 Only persons (or their representatives) who have made an application, are subject to an application or have submitted a written representation to the Licensing Authority under the relevant Act are permitted to speak at the hearing.
	 Any further information to support an application or a representation must be submitted at least 5 working days prior to the Hearing. Any submissions submitted less than 24 hours before the hearing must be agreed by all parties at the Hearing, befor...
	 If a party has informed the Authority that they do not intend to participate, or be represented at the hearing, or has failed to advise whether they intend to participate or not, the hearing may proceed in their absence
	2.2. For other matters in Part 3(A)-3 of the Council’s Constitution which are the responsibility of the Licensing Committee, the procedures set out in Part 4D of the Council’s Constitution in relation to public questions, statements and petitions shal...
	2.3. This includes such matters as making recommendations on relevant policies, approving the level of fees charged by the Council, and making decisions on tariffs charged by the Public Carriage Trade.
	2.4. The Council’s Constitution can be accessed using the following link: https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
	2.5. For further information please contact democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

	Proposed procedure and order of speaking for virtual hearings
	 The Licensing Officer/Other Council Officer presents report
	 Applicant will make their Application
	 Questions of the Applicant by all parties, Members of the Committee/Sub-Committee to go first
	 Responsible Authorities and Other Persons will make their representations.
	 Questions of the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons. Members of the Committee/Sub-Committee to go first.
	 All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke last to go first). The hearing will then conclude.
	 Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present. (Councillors new to Licensing may observe but will not take part in the decision making).
	 Notification of the Sub Committee’s decision will be given within the period of five working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held in accordance with the regulations. The notification of decision will include info...
	 The Legal Adviser will advise parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at the conclusion of the hearing.



	5 Parma Pizza, 1448 Wimborne Road, Bournemouth, BH10 7AS
	Appendix 1 Copy Application
	Appendix 2 Existing Premises Licence
	Appendix 3 Copy Representations
	M195633 Appendix 2.pdf
	M195633 Anonymous Rep_Redacted.pdf





